THE FALCON BOOSTER CLUB, INC.

Meeting Minutes August 29, 2011

- I. Call to Order: The meeting was brought to order by President, Steve Browning.
- II. **Administrative Business**: Steve filed and paid the State Corporation Commission's report. He also ordered new envelopes for the Booster Club with the return address printed on them.

III. Secretary's Reports:

- A. Recording: The minutes of the May 23, 2011 meeting were distributed via email to the Booster Club members. A motion was made to accept the minutes with a correction. Debbie Henson's name was added and Pete Hume's name was removed as a presenter for the Steve Downs Scholarship. Motion was seconded. All were in favor, motion passed.
- B. Corresponding: The Booster Club has received six thank you notes from scholarship recipients. Cissy had several of them for us to read and will bring the rest to the next meeting. In addition, we received \$48.00 from Ciao Bella Photography. Ciao Bella Photography photographs JV and Varsity games and the proceeds from the sales go to the Boosters. This check was from the Spring 2011 season.

IV. Treasurer's Report:

A. Financial Statement: Terri Shaw presented the Financial Statement and Budget for 2011-2012. A motion was made to accept the Financial Statement and Budget. Motion was seconded. All were in favor, motion passed.

V. Committees:

A. Committee Assignments: We are still in need of a baseball concessions coordinator. In addition, we still need volunteers for girls Lacrosse.

Melanie Brown volunteered to be our Team Coordinator/Liaison between teams, coaches and the Booster Club.

B. Committee Reports:

- 1. Membership: Mary Kay passed out new membership lists and stated new applications have been coming in and there has been a good response.
- 2. International Gold Cup Races: October 15, 2011 is the date. Please e-mail Andrea if you would like to volunteer.
- 3. Scholarships: The following is a list of the Falcon Booster Club recipients:

Erica Browning - Dick and Carolyn Bowen

Kelsey Rice – Robert Downs Emily Womack – Jim Brumfield

Brianna Brizzi – Ben and Mary Golightly

Jarrett Cutsail - Edwin Lee

William Green – Bernice and Flash Pearson

Nick Boderchotz – Steve Downs

Garrett Diehl

William Piggott, Jr.

4. Football Programs: Kim Steves and Sarah Cheatwood have had a great response and the programs are at the printer.

C. Concessions:

- 1. Football First home game is Friday night, September 2, 2011. Sharion is all set and ready to go.
- 2. Volleyball Martha reported that we have had our first match and all is going well. She also passed out a sign up sheet for volunteers to help with volleyball games.

VI. Activities Director:

A. Report:

- Field Hockey will be playing on Falcon Field Wednesday and they would like to have concessions for the game. Volunteers offered to help with concessions for the game on Wednesday night.
- Football starts on Friday night, September 2.
- Scholarship Awards Night Everything is ready and in place.
- Cross Country Participated in the Great Meadows Invitational
- Golf Young and growing team.
- Cheerleading Good turn out and going well.
- Volleyball Beat Culpeper in first match.
- On October 7, 2011 we will have Powder Puff Football under the lights on Falcon Field.
- Go to FauquierSports.com to get complete schedules and updates.
- Sports Award Nights: Fall November 28, 2011
 Winter March 7, 2012
 Spring June 6, 2012
- Coach Creasy has put in a work order for the baseball field to fix it up and have it ready for the Spring season. In addition, we will schedule a work day for the baseball field. Coach will let us know when would be a good time.
- Falcon Field has new bleachers, new press box and the track was redone. The Bermuda grass looks
 great and he hopes it will hold out through football and field hockey. Stuart Stanley put in a new walkway by the concession stand.
- B. Falcon Field Fundraising Coach Creasy continues to raise money for Falcon Field.

 Subway has offered to feed the team subs before games.

 Marshall National Bank \$100.00 Jeff Sisson

 Wells Fargo \$1,000.00

Fauquier National Bank - \$500.00

VII. Old Business:

A. Falcon Field Clean-up Day – Many thanks to all the volunteers who helped make the field look great.

VIII. New Business:

- A. Back-to School Night Thursday, September 1, 2011. Volunteers are needed to staff a table for the Booster Club. Kim Steves and Michelle Draper volunteered.
- B. Homecoming Parade Homecoming will be on October 14, 2011. We will be playing the Warren County Wildcats. Candy was asked if she had any ideas for a float this year. The Booster Club would like to participate again this year.
- IX. Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Monday, September 26, 2011 in the FHS Library.

 All Are Welcome.
- X. <u>Adjournment</u>: The meeting adjourned.